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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

August 8, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: JACK MARSH 

FROM: 

The attached material was returned in the President's outbox 
with the request that they be returned to you. 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 

Attachments: 
(copy) Tip O'Neill Letter of 8/4/75 
Memo from Charles Leppert to Jack Marsh - 8/7/75 - Windfall Profits Tax 
Memo from Jack Marsh to the President 8/6/75 - Vote on 1849 
Memo Kendall to Marsh 8/6/75 re The Senate Finance Committee Bill 

on Energy, Windfall Profits and Plowback 
Memo Leppert to Marsh - 8/6/75 re Status of Naval Petroleum Reserves 

Legislation (Elk Hills) 

• 

Digitized from Box C25 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

, 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 




